



Helpful Websites

ANGELS AND VENTURE CAPITAL NETWORKS

Angel Capital Association	http://www.angelcapitalassociation.org
True Ventures	http://trugroup.com/ventures.html
Nevada's Center for Entrepreneurship and Technology	http://www.ncet.org
National Venture Capital Association	http://www.nvca.org
Sierra Angels	http://www.sierraangels.com
Technology Business Alliance of Nevada	http://www.tban.us
Technology Ventures Corporation	http://www.techventures.org
Vegas Valley Angels	http://vegasvalleyangels.weebly.com/

GRANTS

Business.gov Guide to Grants & Loans	http://www.business.gov/financing/index.html
Federal Grant Resources	http://fedmoney.com
Grants.gov	http://www.grants.gov/
SBA-Federal Grant Resources	http://www.sba.gov/category/navigation-structure/loans-grants/grants

NEVADA SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER (NSBDC)

Main web page	http://www.nsbdc.org
NSBDC online documents	http://nsbdc.org/toolbox/publications/

LOCAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

Las Vegas Asian Chamber of Commerce	http://www.lvacc.org
Boulder City Chamber of Commerce	http://www.bouldercitychamberofcommerce.com/
Henderson Chamber of Commerce	http://www.hendersonchamber.com
Latin Chamber of Commerce	http://www.lvcc.com
Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce	http://www.lvchamber.com
North Las Vegas Chamber of Commerce	http://www.nlvchamber.org
Pahrump Valley Chamber of Commerce	http://www.pahrumpchamber.com
Urban Chamber of Commerce	http://www.urbanchamber.org/
Mesquite Chamber of Commerce	http://www.mesquite-chamber.com
Laughlin Nevada Chamber of Commerce	http://www.laughlinchamber.com

CITIES

Boulder City	http://www.bcnv.org
Henderson	http://www.cityofhenderson.com
Las Vegas	http://www.lasvegasnevada.gov
North Las Vegas	http://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com
Pahrump	http://www.pahrumpnv.org

COUNTIES (Southern Nevada)

Clark County (Las Vegas)	http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/
Nye County (Pahrump)	http://nyecounty.net
Lincoln County (Pioche)	http://www.lincolncountynevada.com
Esmeralda (Goldfield)	http://www.accessesmeralda.com/

STATE

Nevada Industry Excellence	http://www.mapnv.com
Nevada Commission on Economic Development	http://www.diversifynevada.com
University of Nevada Cooperative Extension	http://www.unce.unr.edu
Nevada Department of Taxation	http://tax.state.nv.us
Nevada sDBE program	http://www.nevadadbe.com
Nevada Department of Business and Industry	http://business.nv.gov/

Nevada Gaming Commission and State Gaming Control Board	http://gaming.nv.gov/
Nevada Microenterprise Initiative	http://www.4microbiz.org
Nevada Commission on Economic Development - Procurement Outreach Program (POP)	http://www.diversifynevada.com/divisions/procurement_outreach/
Safety Consultation and Training Section (SCATS)	http://4safenv.state.nv.us
Nevada Secretary of State	http://nvsos.gov/
Nevada State Contractors Board	http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com/
Nevada Department of Employment, Training and Rehabilitation	http://www.detr.state.nv.us/
State Government Forms	http://silversource.state.nv.us/
State of Nevada	http://nv.gov/
Nevada Department of Business and Industry – Nevada Division of Industrial Relations	http://dirweb.state.nv.us/
Office of the Nevada Labor Commissioner	http://www.laborcommissioner.com/

FEDERAL

USA Spending	http://usaspending.gov/
Central Contractor Registration	https://www.bpn.gov/ccr/default.aspx
Employer ID Number (EIN)	http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=98350,00.html
W-4 Form	http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw4.pdf
Federal Business Opportunities	http://fedbizopps.gov
FedStats	http://www.fedstats.gov

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services	http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
Internal Revenue Service	http://www.irs.gov
IRS Small Business and Self Employed Tax Center	http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/index.html
SBA-Office of Advocacy	http://www.sba.gov/advocacy
SBA-Small Business Administration	http://www.sba.gov/
SBA-8(a) Business Development Program	http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
SBA-Women’s Business Center	http://archive.sba.gov/idc/groups/public/documents/sba_program_office/sba_ro_do_wbc.pdf
Service Corps of Retired Executives (SCORE)	http://www.score.org
U.S. Merchandise Trade Data	http://www.usatradeonline.gov/
Business.GOV (the official business link to the U.S. Government)	http://www.business.gov
U.S. Census Bureau	http://www.census.gov
U.S. Copyright Office	http://www.copyright.gov
Export.gov – Helping U.S. Companies Export	http://www.export.gov
U.S. Department of Labor (Employment Law)	http://www.dol.gov/elaws
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office	http://www.uspto.gov
Department of Defense TechMatch	http://www.dodtechmatch.com/DOD/index.aspx

ASSOCIATIONS

American Marketing Association	http://www.marketingpower.com/Pages/default.aspx
American Association for Public Opinion Research	http://www.aapor.org
Association of Small Business Development Center (ASBDC)	http://www.asbdc-us.org
National Association for Moms in Business	http://www.mibn.org
National Association of Minority Contractors (NAMC)	http://www.namcnational.org/
National Association of Women Business Owners (NAWBO), Southern Nevada	http://www.nawbosnv.org/index.php

RESEARCH & INFORMATION

The Small Business Know-How Resource	http://www.liraz.com/
Accountant World	http://www.accountantsworld.com/power/Practice/User/Default.aspx
Advanced Small Business Information	http://www.businesslead.com/
All Business (Small Business Resource)	http://www.allbusiness.com/
American Demographics	http://adage.com/americandemographics/
American Express Small Business Exchange	https://home.americanexpress.com/home/open.shtml
BPlans.com (Business Planning Help)	http://www.bplans.com
Business.com	http://www.business.com
Businesstown.com	http://www.businesstown.com
Center for Business Planning	http://businessplans.org

Dun & Bradstreet	http://www.dnb.com
About.com - Entrepreneurs	http://entrepreneurs.about.com
FindLaw	http://www.findlaw.com
International Franchise Association	http://www.franchise.org/
Free Management Library	http://www.managementhelp.org/
Law for All	http://www.nolo.com/
Legal and Regulatory Information	http://www.business.gov/business-law/
Center for Business Planning – Moot Corp Competition	http://www.businessplans.org/businessplans.html
Quicken Small Business	http://quicken.intuit.com/personal-finance-software/home-and-small-business.jsp
Entrepreneurship.org	http://www.entrepreneurship.org/
Reuters	http://www.reuters.com
SBDC Net – National Information Clearinghouse	http://www.sbdnet.org/
About.com - Small Business Information	http://sbinformation.about.com/
Small Business Notes	http://www.smallbusinessnotes.com
What's Your Signage?	http://www.whatsyoursignage.com/

REGIONAL

Las Vegas Convention and Visitors Authority	http://www.lvcva.com/index.jsp
Rural Nevada Development Corporation	http://www.rndcnv.org
Nevada Development Authority	http://www.nevadadevelopment.org

The information, materials and services provided by or through the Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) do not constitute legal advice and should not be considered a substitute for legal accounting and other professional advice. The information you receive from the NSBDC is presented without any representation or warranties whatsoever, including as to the accuracy or completeness.

This material is based on work supported by the U.S. Small Business Administration. Any opinions, findings, conclusions or recommendations expressed are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the SBA.

Updated 1-31-11